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Gentet, Matthias

From: Hellicar-Antenen, Emily
Sent: 02 December 2015 09:14
To: Gentet, Matthias
Subject: 2015/6040/P retrospective planning
Attachments: DOC.PDF; ATT00001.htm

Hi Matthias,  
 
Please see the attached letter from Cllr Apak’s resident and the Cllr’s comments below.  
 
Please could you ensure that Cllr Apak’s comments with regards to ensuring there is adequate provision made of storage for waste 
in this proposed developments in his capacity as both the ward cllr and portfolio holder? 
 
Many thanks,  
 
Emily 
 
--  
Emily Hellicar-Antenen  
Member Support Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 5257  
From: Apak, Meric (Councillor)  
Sent: 01 December 2015 15:44 
To: Hellicar-Antenen, Emily 
Subject: Fwd: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
 
Hi Emily 
 
Could you please forward the attached to the relevant planning officer assigned to this application and 
express my comments in my capacity as ward councillor and portfolio holder, about ensuring adequate 
storage provision for waste is included for the proposed development. 
 
Could you then please write to the resident and confirm this. 
 
Kind regards 
Meric 
  
Cllr Meric Apak 
Labour councillor for Kentish Town ward 
Cabinet Member for Sustainability and Environment  
Vice Chair of Licensing Committee 
 

  
How to contact me:  Support Officer: 
Preferred method is always by 
email 
Meric.apak@camden.gov.uk 

  Emily Hellicar-Antenen 
(Emily.Hellicar-
Antenen@camden.gov.uk) 

  
Telephone:  

  
Telephone:

020 7974 2923 -  (Any time) 
(may be diverted to my mobile, 

  020 7974 5257 
(Office hours only) 
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or voicemail when busy, in a 
meeting, driving, cycling, or 
engaged on another call) 
  
Surgeries :  
http://tinyurl.com/m5kdkqs 
  

    
Or please write to me at : 
Camden Town Hall (Members Room) 

Twitter: 
@1Meric 

  Judd Street 
London WC1E 9JE 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing any email. 
  
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: <Meric.Apak@camden.gov.uk> 
Date: 1 December 2015 at 15:01:58 GMT 
To: "Meric.Apak@camden.gov.uk " <Meric.Apak@camden.gov.uk> 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
Reply-To: "Meric.Apak " <Meric.Apak@camden.gov.uk> 

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox 
WorkCentre. 
 
Attachment File Type: PDF, Multi-Page 
 
WorkCentre Location: OTH1 Member Room 115     
Device Name: P84937     
 


